

March 9, 1939

Mrs. Roswell Skeel
P. O. Box 55
Manhasset, New York

Dear Mrs. Skeel:

By the way of reporting progress made regarding the matter pending between the Board of Trustees of the Henry George School and Mr. Colahan, will say that Mr. Charles Joseph Smith and I called on Mr. Colahan some weeks ago and found him most agreeable and businesslike. After some discussion we arrived at a tentative agreement to be submitted to the Board of Trustees for approval at their meeting on March 3rd where it was unanimously approved by the Board.

Since then I called Mr. Colahan up by phone for an appointment. His secretary asked me if it was possible to defer this matter for a short while due to the fact that Mr. Colahan was exceedingly busy with a certain case at present in addition to the usual demands upon his time for the preparation of many Federal Income Tax returns which, as you no doubt know, must be made by March 15th.

I therefore mailed a copy of the resolution to Mr. Colahan asking him to kindly advise us when ready. We will no doubt hear from him directly.

You will be interested to know that our present registration of students is 1108 of which 898 are new students studying Progress and Poverty and 210 are taking advance courses. We will be starting new classes during the week of March 20th when our total registration will no doubt be brought up to about 1600.

Yours very sincerely,

OKD:v

O. K. Dorn